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September 4, 2018 Submitted via Email RECEWED

Amy Eschberger SEP 0 4 2018
Colorado Department of Natural Resources DMVISION

Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety WEHBOWW
1313 Sherman St., #215 Segry

Denver, CO 80203

Re: Holcim (US) Inc. — Slab Canyon TR-2 Adequacy Review Extension Request
Ms. Eschberger,

Holcim is formally submitting this request for an extension of the required response to
the Division's adequacy review. We have been working on compiling the required
information, but there are still two pieces of information we need to gather before we

can provide a full response.

Holcim expects to provide a response on or before September 14, 2018. Please contact
me at 719.288.1423 if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

O T

Derrick Dease
Environmental Manager
Holcim - Portland Plant



